EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Assistant Professor at Pharmacy Collage in Northern Border University. Hold a Bachelor's degree in Biochemistry from King Saud University and a Master's degree in Biotechnology from Thomas Jefferson University in the US. I recently Earned PhD in Biotechnological & Biomolecular Sciences from University of East Anglia in the UK.

EDUCATION

College of The Science, King Saud University, Riyadh, KSA

- BSc in Biochemistry (July 2009)
- GPA: 3.80/5

ELP, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA, USA

• Intensive Academic English Language Preparation (August 2013 – May 2015)

Medical Laboratory Sciences and Biotechnology, Thomas Jefferson University, Philadelphia, PA, USA

- Master of Science in Biotechnology (May 2017)
- GPA: 3.54/4

School of Biological Sciences, University of East Anglia, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, UK

• Doctor Of Philosophy degree (PhD) in Biotechnological & Biomolecular Sciences (September 2023)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

School of Biological Sciences, University of East Anglia, Norwich, UK

Trained undergraduate & master's students during their research period (September 2019

 September 2021).

Medical Laboratory Sciences and Biotechnology, Thomas Jefferson University, Philadelphia, PA, USA

- Teaching Assistant (January 2017 April 2017)
- Courses taught: Cell and Tissue Culture.

Pharmacy Collage, Northern Border University, Rafha, KSA

- Current Position: Assistant Professor
- Lecturer (August 2021 December 2023)
- Teaching Assistant (December 2011 May 2017)
- A member of the Examination Committee.
- Assisted professors in demonstrations and lectures as well as helped Pharmacy students with lap activities in preparation of the experiences of Biochemistry.

- Prepared and presented lesson plans, authored tests, assigned course grades, and consulted with students individually.
- Courses taught: General Biochemistry, and Clinical Biochemistry

National Centre for Assessment, Rafha, KSA

• A member of the Control Team, Qiyas (2017-2018)

Medical Laboratory and Blood Bank, King Khaled Hospital, Hafar Al Batin, KSA

- Laboratory Technician (August 2009 November 2011).
- Work as a technician in the Medical Laboratory and Blood Bank, Department of Biochemistry & Serology.

ATTENDED CONFERENCES

- Molecular Microbiology Conference, 15th and 16th September 2022, University of Birmingham, UK.
- **Biennial Microbes in Norwich Symposium**, 9th February 2023, John Innes Conference Centre, Norwich, UK. (Attendance & Poster Presentation).
- **Bio Colloquium**, 14th July 2023, University of East Anglia, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, UK. (Talk & Poster Presentation).

TRAINING AND WORKSHOP

- **DNA Barcoding workshop**, May 2023, Earlham Institute, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, UK.
- **Teaching with Emotional Intelligence**, April 2021, University of East Anglia, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, UK.
- Making the most of your slides for effective presentations, Septemper 2021, University of East Anglia, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, UK.
- **To be a Demonstrator**, October 2020, University of East Anglia, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, UK.
- How to be more effective in communicating your science, November 2019, University of East Anglia, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, UK.
- Critical Reviewing of Research Papers, November 2019, University of East Anglia, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, UK.

REFERENCES

- Dr. Gabriella Kelemen, School of Biological Sciences, University of East Anglia G.Kelemen@uea.ac.uk
- Prof. Richard Bowater, School of Biological Sciences, University of East Anglia, R.Bowater@uea.ac.uk
- Geoffrey Toner, MS, Medical Laboratory Sciences & Biotechnology, Thomas Jefferson University, Geoffrey.toner@jefferson.edu